
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 12/9/2013 11:23:27 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Cold weather update for PGE gas system 

Laura, 

Instead of copying Sunil, can you please copy Mike Robertson. I'd like for any notes from utilities to be going 
through SED management rather than Engineers. 

Thanks, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 
Deputy Director 
Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone:415-703-2274 
E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Sunday, December 08, 2013 12:39 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Myers, Richard A.; Shori, Sunil 
Subject: Cold weather update for PGE gas system 

The cold weather continues and non-core curtailments are scheduled for tomorrow at least. 

Here is the latest update: 

"Given the current cold weather conditions, we will be curtailing noncore customers for Monday, Dec 9, 2013, in 
the following curtailment zones: 

1 .Angwin - 1 customer 
2.Auburn - 10 customers 
3.Yuba City - 30 customers 
4.North Sacramento - 19 customers 
5.Los Banos - 1 customer 

This is the final list of curtailments for Monday. The curtailments will commence at midnight (0:00 Dec 9, 2013). 
The attached spreadsheet provides the allowable burn rates for customers impacted." 

SB GT&S 0268975 



«Curtailment List for Dec 9th 2013.xlsx» Thanks, Swaran Bhatthal Gas Planning Support 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/coropanY/privacy/customer/ 


